From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

CccC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: 6/13/2011 3:08:54 PM

Subject: RE: Just checking

Attachments: issa response odag ola 613 clean.docx
_Stuart, here’s the revised draft — Carollne has still not returned - DP
DP | Here’s a clean version, but | Think that Paul and Ron should review it. Were you
thinking that we'd send it today? The hearing really doesm't warrant that, although we need to get out the text that was
stripped from our Friday letter, ! DP !
: DP i Thanks. FB

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 2:40 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Re: Just checking

F - ok but we need to get your final cut by 3:15 pm at the latest, to get all necessary reviews done. Thanks.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 02:11 PM
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: Just checking

Stuart, I've sent someone else to the hearing and stayed to work on the letter — all fine. The doc has
been restructured per your guidance, but there are some problems with some of the edits — | have a call
into Caroline and will send this to her separately. Just talked with Tracy — not clear that today’s hearing
will get much traction. Here is the current version, but | will keep working on it if that's OK. Thanks. FB
<<issa response odag ola 613.doc>>

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 11:54 AM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Just checking

To see if you received our edits — and if so, where things stand. Know you will be tied up at the hearing,
so it would great if this were squared away...

Stuart M. Goldberg
Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Room 4210
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Tele: 202-353-8878

DOJ-FF-40590
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